
From: Dorman, Elizabeth 

Sent: 6/2/2010 3:29:24 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: LTRA voting out

Of course they scheduled it for a.m. deliver, but I'm trying 
to get it changed. Then you can see my dancing shoes!

Elizabeth Domian
CPU C/Legal
elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov
415.703.1415

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:16 PM 
To: Dorman,
Elizabeth
Subject: RE: LTRA voting out

Woo Hoo! I'll be there, and keeping fingers crossed for 
your clothes dryer! :)

From: Dorman, Elizabeth
[mailto:elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010
11:46 AM
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: LTRA voting
out
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I have it on solid authority that it'll be
voting out tomorrow! Hopefully, my clothes dryer will be delivered in the 
afternoon so I can be there in person!

Elizabeth Dorman 
Principal Counsel 
415.703.1415
elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov
California Public Utilities 
Commission 
505 Van Ness 
Avenue
San Francisco, CA 
94102
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